From:  Deal, Matthew

Sent: 8/31/2010 9:48:10 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Coffee tomorrow afternoon or Friday?

Sorry to hear you couldn’t free yourself of the LTRFO. My question was really a small thing that could
be cleared up in about 5 minutes on the phone (if that's easier for ya). However, | would never tumn
down coffee with ya...any new cafes to try in your neck of the woods? | could travel to you on Friday
afternoon.

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 9:42 AM

To: Deal, Matthew

Subject: Coffee tomorrow afternoon or Friday?
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